

September 29, 1941

Mr. Richard M. Page,
Ethyl Gasoline Corporation,
Chrysler Building,
New York City.

Dear Mr. Page:

[REDACTED] v. Mc Laren Stores and
[REDACTED] Co. - Case No. 4C 4677

I received your letter concerning the above case in this morning's mail and I telephoned Mr. Detweiler at once so as to clarify the entire situation. For your information, let me say that I had been in direct contact with this case as the result of correspondence received from Mr. Baxter some time in August and subsequently from Mr. Dull. I had arranged to give them every possible assistance, but for some reason things did not go very well. For example; I was notified on Saturday that this case would come to a hearing on October 1. Inasmuch as it was utterly impossible for me to cancel an engagement previously arranged for that date, I called up Mr. Dull, asking him to see what could be done toward either postponing the hearing or arranging for a subsequent, additional hearing. I heard nothing more from him, and accordingly, was completely in the dark until I again called Mr. Detweiler this morning. From now on, I shall maintain direct contact with Mr. Detweiler, and I believe we shall be able to handle matters much more effectively.

Mr. Detweiler is arranging to present their testimony at the October 1 hearing and to have me appear later after we have had a opportunity to discuss the case, and after he has had a chance to review the rather extensive literature which I am sending him today. I shall keep you in touch with what transpires, and I should appreciate it if you would let Mr. Webb know that I am taking care of this problem as well as I can.

Very truly yours,

Robert A. Kehoe, M. D.

RAK ef